

Thomas Densmore
thomas.densmore44@gmail.com * (434) 566-2011

Summary

Adaptable, creative professional with video production, office, and carpentry experience. Good interpersonal skills and comfortable in customer facing positions.

Skills

- Communication
- Critical thinking
- Customer service
- Problem solving
- Video Production/Editing (Adobe CC, DaVinci Resolve)
- Microsoft Office, Epic Systems
- Analysis
- Writing

Education

BA Film Studies (May 2019) University of Colorado Boulder

- Dean's List (2018 and 2019)
- Chancellor's Achievement Scholarship (2015-2019)

Professional Experience

Production Assistant

Freelance Film/Video Production, St. Petersburg, FL, November 2022-present

- Sugar.AI, Serious Skin Care Shoot

Store Associate

Circa, Charlottesville, VA, August 2022 to November 2022

- Popular furniture/antiques store, work the floor, set up displays, perform restorations and repairs on incoming pieces as necessary, delivered furniture to customer homes.

Parking Attendant

The Corner Parking Lot, Charlottesville, VA, February 2021 to May 2022

- Worked as lot attendant at the eclectic local landmark known as The Corner Parking Lot, in booth and as valet.

Patient Access Associate

University of Virginia Health System - Vaccine Clinic, Student Health, Mar. 2021 to Aug. 2021

- Verified identity information, updated hospital records when necessary, and checked people in for their Covid-19 vaccines.
- Checked in students for lab work and Covid tests, updated and verified insurance information

Assistant Estate Manager

Keswick Vineyards - Keswick, VA, July 2020 to February 2021

- Facilitated and coordinated wedding and other large events, maintained the grounds, and assisted in wine production

Production Assistant

Freelance Film Production - Savannah, GA, August 2019 to May 2020

- eThree Media, PA for Map Int'l Ad, JCB-2TS Promotion Video, Johnson Matthey Safety Video, JCB Dealer Meeting
- October Films, London UK, PA, "Broken Arrow" Sizzle Reel for History Channel
- Timeline Productions, Bluffton SC, PA, "Rice Tips" training videos for Revolution Golf
- Quarantine Concerts, quarantineconcerts.org, Camera operator for multiple concert streams

Contractor's Assistant

Tom Miller - Keswick, VA, May 2012 to July 2019

- Small construction jobs, landscaping, renovations, and miscellaneous manual farm labor (summer job)

Houseman

Boulder Country Club - Boulder, CO, June 2017 to December 2018

- Set up for weddings and other catered events, providing excellent customer service

Crew Member

Jump Cville - Charlottesville, VA, 2014 to 2015

- Trampoline park lifeguard, front desk

Crew Member

Raising Cane's - Charlottesville, VA 2013-2014